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" ATTORNEYS AT Law 9. b
CANAL SQUARE 1054 THIRTY-FIRST STREET, NW WASHINGTON, DC 20007 Q\ I‘ >

TELEPHONE: 202.342.5200 FACSIMILE: 202.342.5219
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THARINE FOSTER MEYER
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*NOT ADMITTED IN DC TRANSPORTA
o0F COUNSEL
August 13, 2009

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Anne Quinlan, Acting Secretary

Surface Transportation Board

395 E Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024
Re:  West Point Relocation, Inc. and Eli Cohen — Petition for Declaratory Order

Dear Ms. Quinlan: Fp 359'9 o

Enclosed for filing is an original and 10 copies of West Point Relocation, Inc. and Eli
Cohen — Petition for Declaratory Order and attached exhibits, along with our filing fee in the
amount of $1000.

We have also enclosed a copy of the Petition for date stamp and return to us via our
messenger. '

Thank you for your assistance with filing.
Very truly yours,
M m mE N D iings
F I L E D Brendan Collins AUG 13 zgp?

Enclosures Aug 13 200 Pub‘\’g‘n‘?.kom
TRANgp, SURK,
Ponngﬁ, Bo
@& INTERLAW.

An International Association of Independent Law Firms in Major World Centers
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BEFORE THE
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD

WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC.

: j ,L.‘f L
and ELI COHEN — PETITION FOR : Docket No. D 35 =2
DECLARATORY ORDER :

PETITION FOR DECLARATORY ORDER

INC. (“West Point”) and ELI COHEN (“Cohen”), hereby petition for an order declaring
that it is an unreasonable practice contrary to 49 U.S.C. § 13701(a) for the tariff rules of
HORIZON LINES LLC (“Horizon”) to disregard the existence of corporate structures
and to seek to hold officers and directors or corporations personally liable for the actions
of the corporation.

In an order entered on July 20, 2009I, in Horizon Lines LLC v. West Point
Relocation a/k/a West Point Relocation Inc. and Eli Cohen, U.S.D.C. C.D. Cal,, CV 08-
6362 RSWL (JTLx), United States District Court Judge Ronald S.W. Lew referred the
issue of the reasonableness of the challenged Horizon tariff rules to the Board under the
primary jurisdiction doctrine. A copy of Judge Lew’s Order is attached hereto as

Appendix 1.

Also appended to this Petition are copies of the following documents from th

Court’s docket:

[72]
Se
Appendix 2: Amended Complaint E a
2
Appendix 3: Eli Cohen’s Answer to Amended Complaint. %g
-~
Appendix 4: Defendants’ Notice of Motion and Motion for Referral of ;°>
Administrative Issues to the Surface Transportation Board g
p Appendix 5: Stipulation re Referral of Administrative Issues to the
Oflicae%'fﬁt;“geedl"Qt°x Surface Transportation Board F
AUG 18 2009 ILED
Part of A
Public Recora UG 1 8 2009
S
TRANSPORIAACE

ORTATION ROARN

6002 € T 9NV

CIAITOTI T34




West Point and Cohen sﬁggest adoption of the following procedural schedule.

Day 1: Board institutes declaratory order proceeding
Day 60: Petitioner’s Opening Statement due

Day 90: Respondent’s Statemexitr due

Day 110: Petitioner’s Rebuttal due

WHEREFORE, the Board should institute a proceeding in response to this
Petition.

Respectfully submitted,

1M . &’C&\
Edward D. Greenberg
Brendan Collins

GKG LAW, PC

1054 Thirty-First Street, NW
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20007
Telephone:  202.342.5200
Facsimile: 202.342.5219

Email: - egreenberg@gkglaw.com
beollins@gkglaw.com

Attorneys for Petitioners
WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC.
and ELI COHEN

DATE: August /3,2009



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that I have delivered a true and correct copy of the foregoing
document to the following addressee by depositing same in the United States mail, first
class postage prepaid, or by email transmission, this /5 day of August 2009:

Stephen M. Uthoff

THE UTHOFF LAW CORPORATION
401 East Ocean Boulevard — Suite 710
Long Beach, CA 90802

Telephone:  562.437.4301

Facsimile: 562.437.4341

Attorneys for Petitioner
HORIZON LINES LLC

e s
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Case 2:08-cv-06362-RSWL-JTL Document 30  Filed 07/20/2009 Page 1 of 2

Stephen M. Uthoff, State Bar No. 145206
E-mail: suthoff@uthoffl aw.com

The Uthoff Law Co oration

401 E. Ocean Blvd., Suite 710

Long Beach Callfornla 90802,

Tele: 562-437-43

Fax: 562-437- 4341

Attorneys for Plaintiff
HORIZON LINES LLC

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

HORIZON LINES LLC, Case No. CV 08-6362 RSWL (JTLx)
. )
Plaintiff, " ) INADMIRALTY

Vs. )

: ) ORDER ON STIPULATION RE:
WEST POINT RELOCATION aka ) 1. REFERRAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE
WEST POINT RELOCATION INC. and ) ISSUES TO THE SURFACE
ELI COHEN. ) TRANSPORTATION BOARD
) 2. STAY OF THE ACTION AS TO ELI
Defendants. ) COHEN :

WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC. )
) Related Motion:

Counter Claimant, )
Vs. ' ) Date: August 4, 2009
' ) Time: 9:00 a.m.
HORIZON LINES, LLC, : ) Courtroom: 21
' )
Counter Defendant. )

)

The Court having considered the parties’ stipulation [29] hereby Orders:
1.  That Cohen’s motion for a referral to the Surface Transportation
Board (“STB”) [28] now scheduled for August 4, 2009 is taken off calendar.


mailto:suthoff@uthofflaw.com
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Case 2:08-cv-06362-RSWL-JTL Document 30  Filed 07/20/2009 Page 2 of 2

2. That Cohen is ordered, within 30 days of the date this Order is entered
pursuant to the parties’ Stipulation to file its petition with the STB seeking its
determination of the reasonableness of Horizon’s tariff provisions.

3.  Provided defendant Cohen files its petition with the STB within
30 days this action shall be stayed as to defendant Cohen only, pending resolution of the

reasonableness issue by the STB.

4. That the remainder of this action against WestPoint shall continue and
|| shall not be stayed. '
IT IS SO ORDERED.
Dated: July 20, 2009 | IS/

Honorable Ronald S.W. Lew
Senior, United States District Judge
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Case 2:08-cv-06362-RSWL-JTL Document 13  Filed 12/30/2008 Page 1 of 8

Stephen M. Uthoff, State Bar No. 145206

E-mail: suthoff thofﬂaw com
The Uthoff Law Corporation
401 E, Ocean Blvd., Suite 710
Long Beach Cahfomla 90802
Tele: 562-437-4

Fax: 562-437-4341

Attorneys for Plaintiff
HORIZON LINES LLC

add

d 0€ 3300002

1
-“
'1 I S

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
WESTERN DIVISION

HORIZON LINES LLC,
Plaintiff,
\

WEST POINT RELOCATION aka

) Case No. CV 08-6362 RSWL (JTLx)

)

) INADMIRALTY

)

) FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR
) MONEY DUE UNDER TARIFF,

) BREACH OF CONTRACT(S), WORK

WEST POINT RELOCATION INC. and ) AND LABOR PERFORMED,

ELI COHEN.

- Defendants.

) ACCOUNT STATED
)

)

) .

!
/I
4
I
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Case 2:08-cv-06362-RSWL-JTL Document 13  Filed 12/30/2008 Page 2 of 8

Horizon Lines LLC alleges that:
FIRST COUNT

(For Money due Under Tariff)
1. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§1331 and 1333. This matter arises
under the laws of the United States, in pérticular, ICC Termination Act of 1995, 49 U.S.C.
§§13521 et seq. (hereinafter "Act") and involves contract(s) within the jurisdiction or claims
pendent or ancillary to the same. This is an admiralty and maritime claim.
2. Horizon Lines LLC (hereinafter “Plaintiff’) is a common carrier by water, inter
alia, in interstate commerce and was such a common carrier for the benefit of defendants in
such commerce as hereinafter set forth. Eli Cohen is, upon information and belief, the
principal of West Point.. Pursuant to the tetms and conditions of Horizon Lines tariff, as a .
principal of West Point, Cohen is jointly and severally responsible for the payment of all
amounts prayed for herein.
3. ljefendants, and each of them, are, and were at all times herein mentioned, a
natural person, firm, association, organization, partnership, corporation, business, trust, or
public entity, with its principal place of business or residence in this district and is and was a
legal entity capable of being sued. Each defendant is believed to be the agent or alter-ego of
each remaining defendant.
4, Venue is proper in this judicial district because it is where the claim arose and/or
because defendant(s) resides or does business in the district and/or defendant(s) are aliens.
5. Plaintiff has filed a tariff or has otherwise maintained a schedule of its rates and
charges and service contracts for the carriage of cargo, wharfage and dockage.
6. Plaintiff transported cargo for the benefit of Defendants during 2007 - 2008. Such
transportation and services provided are evidenced by Plaintiff's bills of lading and/or
freight bills, invoices, credit agreements and freight guarantees, the terms of which are
incorporated herein through this reference (a summary of said bills is attached as Exhibit
“A”). Plaintiff has fully performed its contractual obligations.
7. Plaintiff has demanded that defendants pay the full amount due of $410,207.48.

2
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Case 2:08-cv-06362-RSWL-JTL Document 13 Filed 12/30/2008 ~ Page 3 of 8

8. Defendants have knowmgly and w1llfully falled and refused to pay Plamtlff the
full amount due.
9. Consequently, Defendants are liable to the Plaintiff in the amount of $410,207.48,
plus reasonable attorneys' fees and interest thereon.
SECOND COUNT
(For Breach of Written Contract(s)) _
10.  Plaintiff refers to paragraphs 1 through 9 of this complaint and incorporates them
herein by this reference. .
11.  Said u'ansportatlon was performed pursuant to a written contract of carriage between
plamtlff and defendants, as evidenced by said bills of lading and/or freight bills and tariffs.
12.  Plaintiff has fully performed its obligations under said contracts except those
obligations, if any, which plaintiff was excused from performing.
13.  Plaintiff has demanded that defendants pay the amount due under said contracts and
the defendants;ha\'re refused to pay thereon.
14.  Consequently, defendants are liable to plaintiff in the amount of $410,207.48, plus
reasonable attorneys' fees and interest thereon
THIRD COUNT
(For Work and Labor Performed)

15. Plaintiff refers to paragraphs | through 14 of this complaint and incorborates

them herein by this reference.
16. Within the last four (4) years, Defendants became indebted to Plaintiff for work

and labor performed by Plaintiff for the benefit of Defendants as described by Exhibit A, for
which Defendants agreed to pay Plaintiff.

17. Despite due demand, the sum of $410,207.48 is now due, owing and unpaid for
said work and labor performed. '
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Case 2:08-cv-06362-RSWL-JTL Document 13  Filed 12/30/2008 Page 4 of 8

FOURTH COUNT

' (For Account Stated)
18. Plaintiff refers to paragraphs 1 through 12 of this complaint and incorporates
them herein by this reference. ,
19. Within the last four (4) years, an account was stated m writing by and between

Plaintiff and Defendants as described by Exhibit A wherein it was agreed that Defendants
were indebted to Plaintiff.

20. Despite due demand, the sum of $410,207.48 is now due, owing and unpaid on
said account stated. '

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants, as follows:
For the sum of $410,207.48;

For the costs of collection, according to proof;

For costs of suit incurred herein, according to proof;

For pre-judgment and post-judgment interest;

For reasonable attorneys' fees; and -

LI R S

For such other and further relief as the C'ourt deems just and proper.

Dated: December 30, 2008

By:

tepten M. Uthoff
The Uthoff Law Corporation
. - Attorneys for Plaintiff
HORIZON LINES LLC
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PROOF OF SERVICE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) _SS.
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I am employed in the County of Loos Angeles, State of California. I am over the age

of 18 and not a to the within action; my business add is 401 E. O Blvd.,
Suite 710, Long Beath CA 90803 y Dlsiness afidress 18 coan B

On December 30, 2008, I served the foregoing document described as

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR MONEY DUE UNDER TARIFF,
BREACH OF CONTRACT(S), WORK AND LABOR PERFORMED, ACCOUNT
STATED ' : :

on the interested parties as follows:

Shalem Shem-Tov, Esq.

NETZAH & JANKIELEWICZ, INC.
16601 Ventura Blvd., 4th Floor
Encino, CA 91436

Counsel for Defendants

Exll BY MAIL: I caused such envelope to be deposited in the mail at Long Beach,

alifornia. The envelope was mailed with postage thereon fully prepaid. I am readily

familiar with this firm’s practice of collection and grocessmg correspondence for malllr_l%.

Under that practice it would be deposited with U.S. ?.ostal. service on the same day wit

gos;age thereon fully prepaid at Long Beach, California in the ordinary course of
usiness. I am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if

Postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of deposit
or mailing in affidavit. - -

[] VIA CM/ECF: Pursuant to General Order 08-02 the forgoing document was served on
opposing counsel via the Court’s CM/ECF system.

(X] Federal: I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this
court at whose direction the service was made.

Executedon December 30, 2008 at Long Beach, Califorps

Steplien M. Uthoff
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Shalem Shem-Tov, Esq.

NETZAH & JANKIELEWICZ, INC.
16601 Ventura Blvd., 4* Floor
Encino, CA 91436

Telephone: (818) 995-4200
Facsimile: (818) 783-6775

shalem(@netjanlaw.com
State Bar No. 257243

Attorneys for Defendants,

WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC.
(erroneously suéd as WEST POINT
RELOCATION) and ELI COHEN

Filed 02/03/2009 Page 1 of 4

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

WESTERN DIVISION
HORIZON LINES LLC ) CASE NO.: 08-CV-06362-RSWL-JTL
)
Plaintiff, )
. ) AMENDED ANSWER OF ELI
Vs. ) COHEN TO PLAINTIFF’S FIRST
) AMENDED COMPLAINT
WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC., and ELI )
COHEN, )
)
Defendants. )
)

Defendant ELI COHEN answers Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint (hereinafter “FAC”)

as follows:

ADMISSIONS AND DENIALS

1. Defendant admits the allegations of paragraph 1 of plaintiff’'s FAC.

2. In the first sentence of paragraph 2 of the FAC, Plaintiff claims that it provided

transportation services “ for the benefit of defendants™. Defendant denies that

Plaintiff provided transportation services to him, that is, to Eli Cohen. Defendant

e'ldmits that Plaintiff provided services for the benefit of co-defendant West Point

Relocation, Inc. Defendant admits the second sentence of paragraph 2. Defendant

-1-
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lacks sufficient information or belief to determine, at this stage of the proceedings,
whether the allegations of the last sentence of paragraph 2 of plaintiff’s FAC are true .{-
or not.

Defendant admits that it is a natural person with his residence in this District, but
denies each and every remaining allegation of paragraph 3 of the FAC.

Defendant admits the allegations of paragraph 4 of plaintiff® s FAC.

Defendant lacks sufficient information or belief to determine, at this stage of the
proceedings, whether the allegations of paragraph 5 of plaintiff’s FAC are true or not.
In the first sentence of paragraph 6 of the FAC, Plaintiff claims that it provided
transportation services “ for the benefit of defendants”. Defendant denies that
Plaintiff provided transportation services to him, ;hat is, to Eli Cohen. Defendant
admits that Plaintiff provided sewicés for the benefit of co-defendant West Point
Relocation, Inc. Defen(iant lacks sufficient information or belief to determine, at this
stage of the proceedings, whether the allegations of the second sentence of paragraph
6 are true or not. Plaintiff has failed to attach any contracts or agreements to its FAC,
nor has it pled the terms of such agreements anywhere in the FAC. All Plaintiff
attached was an alleged summary of bills. Plaintiff attempts to incorporate by
reference terms of these alleged agreements without providing such terms.

Defendant denies the last sentence of paragraph 6.

Defendant admits the allegations of paragraph 7 of plaintiff’s FAC.

Defendant denies each and every allegation of paragraphs 8 and 9 of the FAC.
Defendant lacks sufficient information or belief to determine, at this stage of the
proceedings, whether the allegations of paragra'ph 11 are true or not. Plaintiff has
failed to attach any contracts or agreements to its FAC, nor has it pled the terms of
such agreements anywhere in tﬂe FAC. Plaintiff has further failed to attach any of
the alleged bills of lading, freight bills or tariffs upon which it is attempting to rely,
nor has it pled the terms of any such document in the FAC. All Plaintiff attached was
an alleged summary of bills. Plaintiff attempts to incorporate by reference terms of

2-
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these alleged agreementls without providing such terms.
10.  Defendant denies each and every allegation of paragraphs 12 through 20 of
Plaintiff’s FAC.
AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES -

As and for affirmative defenses to the claims in Plaintiff’s Original FAC, and based on the
knowledge and information available to it to date, Defendant is informed and believes and based
thereon alleges as follows:

First Affirmative Defense
1. Plaintiff’s claims for monetary damages is at least partially barred by Plaintiff’s own
negligent actions, causing damage to Defendant’s property while in Plaintiff’s
possession. As such, D_efendant is owed a setoff for the damages it suffered due to
. Plaintiff® sl actions.
Second Affirmative Defense
2. Plaintiff’s claims against defendant Eli Cohen in his personal capacity are
unfounded, as said defendant was merely an agent of co-defendant West Point
Relocation, Inc. As such, said defendant is not personally liable for damages caused
by said co-defendant. '
Third Affirmative Defense
3. Plaintiff has come into this Court with unclean hands and should therefore be
« estopped from obtaining any relief. Plaintiff’s claims are barred by the doctrine of
unclean hands.
Fourth Affirmative Defense
4, Plaintiff’s claims are barred under the doctrine of laches.
. Fifth Ajﬁrmﬁtive Defense

5. The tariff language upon which Horizon relies is subject to the prima;'y and exclusive

jurisdiction of the Surface Transportation Board.

Sixth Affirmative Defense

6. The language that purports to make Eli Cohen, as principal, liable for freight charges
-3-
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is unjust and unreasonable and violates 49 U.S.C. § 13701.

PRAYER

Defendant prays judgment:

A. That plaintiff take nothing by its First Amended Complaint in this actions.
B That judgment be entered for the defendants in this action.
C. That this defendant be awarded its ¢osts of suit.
D That this defendant be granted any and all other relief to which it may be justly
entitled.
Dated: February 3, 2009 ) _ NETZAH & JANKIELEWICZ, INC.

By: _ /S/Shalem Shem-Tov

SHALEM SHEM-TOV

Attorney for Defendants,

WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC.
(erroneously sued as WEST POINT
RELOCATION) and ELI COHEN
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IL.

HORIZON LINES LLC

COHEN,

VL

Shalem Shem-Tov, Esq. .
NETZAH & JANKIELEWICZ, INC.
16601 Ventura Blvd., 4® Floor
Encino, CA 91436

Telephone: (818) 995-4200
Facsimile: (818) 783-6775

shalem@netjanlaw.com
State Bar No. 257243

Attorneys for Defendants,

WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC.
(erroneously sued as WEST POINT
RELOCATION) and ELTI COHEN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
WESTERN DIVISION

‘CASE NO.:08-CV-06362-RSWL-JTLx

Plaintiff,

IN ADMIRALTY
Vs,

MOTION AND MOTION FOR
REFERRAL OF
ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES TO
THE SURFACE
TRANSPORTATION BOARD

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC., and ELI y DEFENDANTS’ NOTICE OF
)
)
)
)
)

Date: August 4, 2009 l
Courtroom: 21
Judge: Hon. Ronald S. W. Lew

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF ISSUES ... ... i i et e e 4
INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT :..........ccvivevnnnnnn... 4
ARGUMENT ... i it sttt e eas 4

CONCLUSION - .ot et '8
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1 | TO PLAINTIFF HORIZON LINES LLC AND ITS ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on August 4, 2009 at 9:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the
matter may be heard in the above-entitled Court, located at 312 N. Spring Street, Los Angeles,
California, in Court Room 21, Defendants, West Pqint Relocation, Inc. and Eli Cohen, by their
undersigned counsel, will and hereby do move the Cc;urt to refer an issye regarding the
7 || reasonableness of Horizon Lines LLC’s (“Horizon’s”) tariff to the Surface Transportation Board
8 ) (“STB” or “Board”) pursuant to the doctrine of primary jurisdiction.

Specifically, Defendants seek to refer to the STB the issue of whether it is a reasonable

10 .
practice for Horizon’s tariff rules to disregard the existence of corporate structures and to seek to

11

hold officers and directors or corporations personally liable for the actions of the corporation.
i2
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' MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L STATEMENT Of‘ ISSUES

1. Whether the issue fegarding the reasonableness of Horizon’s tariff rules should be

referred to the Surface Transportation Board. |

II. INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Horizon brought this action pursuant to the ICC Termination Act of 1995, 49 U.S.C. §13521
et seq. (the “Act”), alleging that West Point failed to pay certain transportation charges provided on
its behalf pursuant to the te;'mé of Horizon’s tariff. See Plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint, Count
I. Horizon also seeks recovery from Cohen, however, based upon the fact that “[p]ursuant to the
terms and conditions of Horizon Lines tariff, as a principal of West Point, Cohen is jointly and
severally responsible for the payﬁnent of all amounts prayed for herein.” Id. Defendants argue that
this language is unreasonable. Further,‘the question of whether su.ch language in the tariff is
reasonable or not is for the Surface Transportation Board to decide.

The transportation at issue involved shipment of goods via water from Hawai.i to the United
States. Thus it falls withi-n the scope of Section 13701 of the Act governing the movement of goods
by a water carrier in noncontiguous domestic trade.
V. ARGUMENT: STB Has Primary Jurisdiction Over the Reasonableness of Horizon’s

Tariff and the Terms and Con&itions Set Forth Therein.

Section 13701(a) of the Act provides in relevant part that a rate classification, rule or practice
related to transportation or service provided by a carrie;' involving a rate for a movement by or with a
water carrier in noncontiguous domesti;: tradel. .- must be reasonable. Subsection (b) of Section 13701
provides that when the Board finds it necessary to stop or prevent a violation of subsection (a), the

Board shall prescribe the rate, classification, rule, practice, through rate, or division of joint rates to be

applied for such transportation or service. Subsection (c) provides that “a complaint that a rate,

-4-
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|| classification, rule or practice in nonconti guous domestic trade violates subsection (a) may be filed with

the Board. ' ' : ‘

| The doctrine of primary jurisdiction permits a.court to refer an issue to an agency for
determination when it would impact the uniformity of the regulated field and involve the agency’s
special expertise. See DeBruce Grain, Inc. v. Union Pac. R.R., 149 F.3d 71'37, 790 (8" Cir. 1998); see
also, Pejepscot Industrial Park, Inc. v. Maine Central R.R. Co., 215 F.3d 195; 206 (1* Cir. 2000)
(primary jurisdiction doctrine is intended to serve as a means of coordinating administrative and judicial
machinery, to promote uniformity, and take advantage of agencies’ special expertise). Among the
factors the court considers in determining whether to refer an issue t.o an agency under the primary
jurisdiction doctrine are whether the agenéy determination lies at the heart of the task assigned to the
agency by Congress and whether referral to the agency will promote uniformity in the regulated field.
Id.; see also Atlantis Exp. Inc. v. Standard Transp. Services, Inc., 955 F.2d 529, 532 (8" Cir.1992)
(primary jurisdiction should be invoked when referral will promote uniformity in statutory and
regulatory construction and involves policy considerations).

As reflected in the language of the Act, the determination of the reasonableness of a tariff
provision lies within the exclusive jurisdiction of the STB. 49 U.S.C. § 13701; .see also Hargrave v.
Freight Distrib. Serv. Inc., 53 F.3d 1019, 1021 (9" Cir. 1995) (the determination of tariff’s
reasonableness is matter within the jurisdiction of the ICC); RTC Transp. Inc. v. Conagra Poultry Co.,
971 F.2d 368, 372 (9™ Cir. 1992) (the ICC has exclusive primary jurisdiction to determine the
reasonableness of a filed rate)'; U.S. v. Western Pac. R.R Co., 352 U.S. 59, 63 (1956) (reasonableness
of tariff and question of tariff construction within exclusive pri.maryjurisdiction of the ICC); Baltimore
& O.R Co. v. Brady, 288 U'.S.- 448', 456 (1933) (questions as to reasonableness of rules and regulations

governing tariff aré for the ICCj; Union Pacific R.R. Co. v. FMC Corp., 2000 WL 134010 (E.D. Pa.

The STB is the successor to the Interstate Commerce Commission.

-5-
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2000) (issue of reasonability of transportation provider’s tariff falls squarely within the primary
jurisdiction of the STB). Thus, under the primary jurisdiction doctrine, the issu-e of reasonableness of
the rates and the terms of a tariff require determination by the STB. Hargrave, 53 F.3d 1021; see also
Sea-Land Service, Inc. v. Atlanta Pacific Internat’l, Inc., 61 F. Supp. 2d 1102, 1112-13 (D. Ha. 1999);
Advance United Expressways, Inc. v. Eastman Kodak, Co., 965 F.2d 1347, 1352-53 (5" Cir. 1992)
(district court if confronted with issue within primary jurisdiction of ICC must stay its proceedings and
refer the issue to the ICC). "[‘he reasonableness of the terms of a tariff is an area where uniformity and
agency expertise are essential to a proper result. Hargrave, 53 F.3d at 1021. Accordingly, courts must
refrain from deciding issues related to the reasc.)nablenes's of a filed rate when the STB has primary
jurisdiction to do so. Sea-Land Service, 61 F. Supp. 2d at 1113; see also, Hargrave, 53 F.3d at 1021-22
(district court erred in deciding whether filed tariff was unreasonable); Pejepscot, 215 F.3d at 205-06
(court must defer to STB on question of reasonableness of transportation practice); Advance United
Expressways, Inc. v. Eastman Kodak, Co., 965 F.2d at 1353 (where reasonableness of tariff at issue,
there must be preliminary resort to the ICC).

The issue presented to the Court here is the reas-onableness, of terms and conditions contained
in Hoxl'izon’s tariff and specifically whether it is a reasonable practif:e to impose personal liability upon
corporate officer and directors acting in their corl;érate capacity. As a defense to Horizon’s efforts to
hold Cohen personally liable for West Point’s alleged obligations, the defendants challenge the
reasonableness and the legality of Horizon’s tariff. The STB has exclusive jurisdiction to make such
a determination. Indeed, this Court lacks authority to provide the defendants with the relief they seek,
i.e., a determination that the tariff provision is unreasonable. See, e.g., Western Transport. Co. v.
Wilsonand Co., 682 F.2d 1227, 1232 (district court lacks autilority to determine whether tariff provision
is unreasonable because only the ICC can make that determination). Thus, unlike an ordinary contract,

this Court has no equitable power to reform the tariff so as to render it reasonable and just. Id.

-6-
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As set forth above, ICC has exclusive primary jurisdiction to determine the reasonableness of
the terms and conditions of Horizon’s tariff. The ‘question of whether it is a reasonable practice for
Horizon to disregard the existence of the corporate entity with which it contracts in order to assert
personal liability against corporate officers and directors, and to do so unilaterally by publishing an
anomalous rule without providing any meaningful notice to the parties against whom the transportation
provider ultimately may seek relief, has profound implications not only in this case but in cases
throughout the country. One of the lynchpins of corporate law is that the corporate entity, as opposed
to the corporation’s officers, directors or sharéholders, assumes liability for the corporation’s actions.
In construing corporate liability, courts start with the fundamental premise that the corporate entity
should be recognized and upheld unless extraordinary circ;umstances call for an exception. See, e.g.,
Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors v. R.F. Lafferty & Co. Inc., 267 F.3d 340, 353 (3d Cir.
2001). California courts equally recognize that a corporation is a legal entity, separate and distinct from
its stockholders, officers and directors with separate and distinct liabilities and obligations. Sonora
Diamond Corp. v. Superior Court, 83 Cal. App. 4™ 523, 538-39 (Cal. Ct. App. 2000). While the
“corporate veil” may be pierced, courts may only ignore the corporate entity and deem the corporation’s
acts to be those of the individual acting on behalf of the corporation when the corporate form is used
to perpetrate a fraud, circumvent a statute or accomplish s'ome other wrongful purposes. Id. at 539; see
also Taylor v. Newton, 117 Cal App: 2d, 752 (Cal. Ct. App. 1953) (corporate form ignored only when
necessary to redress fraud or prevent palpable injustice). |

Courts caution that the concept of palpable injustice sufficient to justify imposing personal
liability on an individual acting on behalf of a corporation should not be stretched too far. Thus, even
if these were the facts here (and Horizon makes no such allegations), it is not enough to show that a
creditor will remain unsatisfied if the corporate veil is not pierced. Mid-Century Ins. Co. v. éardner,

9 Cal. App. 4" 1205, 1213 (Cal. Ct. App. 1992). The purpose of the doctrine is not to protect every

-7-
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unsatisfied creditor, but rather to afford protection where conduct amounting to bad faith makes it
inequitable for the corporation to hide behind its corporate form. Id. Therefore, courts must engage
in a stringent inquiry and take care “on all occasions to avoid making the entire theory of the corporate
entity useless.” R.F. Lafferty & Co. Inc., 267 F.3d 340, 353. Id.

Here, Horizon seeks to discard a fundamental precept of Anglo-American jurisprudence and
impose personal liability upon directors and officers acting on behalf of a corporate entity for the
corporation’s obligations without regard to any showing of fraud or inequitable conduct. It also seeks
to do so without providing any meaningful notice to corporate officers and directors that they are
assuming such personal obligations. The Defendants challenge the reasonablenes_s and the legality of
Horizon’s tariff in this regard. Because a determinatioq as to the reasonableness of Horizon’s tariff is
within the exclusive jurisdiction of the STB pursuant to 49 U.S.C § 13701, the Court must defer in
ruling on whether iiability may be imposed on Cohen until after the STB has lhad an opportunity to
address the issue.

Wherefore, the defendants request that the Court refer to the STB the question of the
reasonableness of the terms in Horizon’s tariff.

VL. CONCLUSION
For all of the foregoing reasons, this ﬁonorable Court should refer the issue regarding the

reasonableness of Horizon’s tariff to the STB, and stay the instant case until the STB makes a

determination.
Dated: June 25,2009 . NETZAH & JANKIELEWICZ, INC.
By: _ /S/ Shalem Shem-Tov
SHALEM SHEM-TOV
Attorney for Defendants,

WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC.
(erroneously sued as WEST POINT
RELOCATION) and ELI COHEN
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PROOF OF SERVICE
Horizon Lines LLC v. West Point Relocation, Inc.
Central District of California - Western Division
Case Number: 08-cv-06362-RSWL-JTL

State of California )
) sS
County of Los Angeles )
I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am over the age of 18

and am not a party to the within action; my business address is 16601 Ventura Blvd. Suite 400
Encino, California 91436.

I served on the parties of record in this action the foregoing document described as:
MOTION FOR REFERRAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES TO THE SURFACE
TRANSPORTATION BOARD by placing the ____ original _xx _true copies thereof enclosed in
sealed envelopes addressed as follows:

Stephen M. Uthoff, Esq.

The Uthoff Law Corporation
401 E. Ocean Blvd., Suite 710
Long Beach, CA 90802
Attorney for Plaintiff

[X] BY MAIL - as follows: I am "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection
and processing of correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited
with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with postage thereon fully prepaid at Encino,
California, in the ordinary course of business. | am aware that on motion of the party served,
service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one
day after date of deposit for mailing in affidavit. - :

1 BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION - I caused to be served by facsimile transmission at the
following facsimile machine telephone number:

Executed this day, June 25, 2009 in Encino, California.

[] (State) I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
above is true and correct.

[X] (Federal) I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this court at
whose direction the service was made.

/s/ Shalem Shem-Tov
Shalem Shem-Tov

400-0052
-9-
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Stephen M. Uthoff, State Bar No. 145206
E-mail: suthoff@uthofflaw.com

The Uthoff Law Corporation

401 E. Ocean Blvd., Suite 710

Long Beach, California 90802

Tele: 562-437-4301

Fax: 562-437-4341

Attorneys for Plaintiff
HORIZON LINES LLC

Filed 07/17/2009

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
WESTERN DIVISION

HORIZON LINES LLC,
)

) Case No. CV 08-6

Plaintiff, ) IN ADMIRALTY

)

Vs. ) STIPULATION RE

)

Page 1 of 4

362 RSWL (JTLx)

WEST POINT RELOCATION aka ) 1. REFERRAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE
WEST POINT RELOCATION INC. and ) ISSUES TO THE SURFACE

ELI COHEN. ) TRANSPORTATION BOARD
).2. STAY OF THE ACTION AS TO ELI
Defendants. ) COHEN
)
WEST POINT RELOCATION, INC. )
)
Counter Claimant, ) Related Motion:
) , .
vs. ) Date: August 4, 2009
' ) Time: 9:00 a.m.
HORIZON LINES, LLC, ) Courtroom: 21
)
Counter Defendant. )
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The parties by and through their counsel of record hereby stipulate as follows:

1.  Plaintiff, Horizon Lines LLC, (“Horizon”) has alleged in its first amended
complaint that defendant West P01nt Relocation (“WestPoint™) falled to pay for certain
transportation services prov1ded on its behalf.

2.  Horizon seeks recovery also from WestPoint’s principal, Eli Cohen,
(“Cohen™) .based upon a provision of Horizon’s tariff which states "The shipper,
consignee, holder of the bill of lading, bill to party, owner of the goods and principals of
said liable parties shall be jointly and séverally liable to Carrier for the payment of all
freight, demurrage, General Average and other charges.” (emphasis added).

3.  Cohen maintains that this tariff provision is unreasonable. Horizon, opposes
that characterization.

4. In an effort to determine the reasonableness of this tariff provision Cohen
filed its motion for a referral of the reasonableness of this tariff provision to the Surface
Transportation Board (“STB”). This motion is set to be heard in this Court on August 4,
2009. _

5. Pursuant to Ninth Circuit precedent, the STB does have exclusive primary
jurisdiction to determine the reasonableness of this tariff provision. See Hargrave v.
Freight Distribution Services Inc., 53 F.3d 1019, 1021 (9" Cir. 1995).

6. To avoid the waste of the parties and judicial resources and in an effort to
resolve the pending motion the parties request that the following order be entered:

1. That Cohen’s motion for a referral to the STB be taken off calendar.

2. That Cohen is ordered, within 30 days of the date this Order is entered
pursuant to this Stipulation to file its petition with the STB seeking its determination of
the reasonableness of Horizon’s tariff provisions indicated above.

3.  Provided defendant Cohen files its petition with the STB within
30 days this action shall be stayed as to defendant Cohen only pending resolution of the

reasonableness issue by the STB.
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4.. That the remainder of this action against WestPoint shall continue and

shall not be stayed.

Dated: July 17,2009

By: _ s/Stephen M. Uthoff
Stephen M. Uthoff :
The Uthoff Law Corporation
- Attorneys for Plaintiff
HORIZON LINES LLC

Dated: July 17,2009

By: _s/Shalem Shem-Tov
Shalem Shem-Tov
Netzah & Jankielewicz

. Attorneys for Defendants
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PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am over the age of 18
and not’a }l)aarty to the within action; my business address is 401 E. Ocean Blvd., Suite
710, Long Beach, California 90802. -

On July 17, 2009, I served the foregoing document described as STIPULATION RE
1. REFERRAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES TO THE SURFACE
TRANSPORTATION BOARD 2. STAY OF THE ACTION AS TO ELI COHEN

on the interested parties in this action by placing a copy thereof enclosed in a sealed
envelope addressed as follows:

Shalem Shem-Tov, Esq.
NETZAH & JANKIELEWICZ, INC.
16601 Ventura Blvd., 4th Floor
Encino, CA 91436

Counsel for Defendants

(E 1 BY MAIL: I caused such envelope to be deposited in the mail at ]_'_,onF Beach,
alifornia. The envelope was mailed w1th_posta%e thereon fully prepaid. I'am readily

familiar with this firm’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for mailing.

Under that practice it would be deposited with U.S. postal service on the same day with

gostage thereon fully pregald at Long Beach, California in the ordinary course of
usiness. I am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if
ostal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of deposit
or mailing in affidavit.

[x] VIA CM/ECF: Pursuant to General Order 08-02 the forgoing document was served

on opposing counsel via the Court’s CM/ECF system.

[X] Federal: I declare that I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this
court at whose direction the service was made. :

Executed on July 17, 2009 at Long Beach, California.

_s/Stephen M. Uthoff
Stephen M. Uthoff



